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Dear Jaokson,

I got your latter yesterday and the amsnded figurss
today. Finding the survival retio for one week's interval by
oomparing your total catch for all weaks after the first
7,80 = 3,12 with that for all weeks except the laat 7.50 = 0.08,
I get B8,6B68%, and using this valus to extrapolate baolkwards
by the same method, I have 5.Z3 recaptures. This would give,

if I am not mistaken, 100 X 330 or 6190 for the total
s )

population, The weak part in the argiment seems to be to
asorive this populaticn to & square mile rather than to any
other area, The sampling error worked roughly for the precess set
out above oomes to 8,855%, and although this does not inslude
everything, I think 4t is sertainly under 9%.
I em sending this off without more delay.
Yours sinocerely,




